State of Florida

Jublic Serpice Qommission
~M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 30, 2002

TO: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Holley)

RE: Docket No. 020896-WS - Petition by cusfomers of Aloha Ultilities, Inc. for deletion of
portion of territory in Seven Springs area in Pasco County.

Please file the attached letter from Mr. Edward O. Wood, dated September 23, 2002,
requesting that he become an official party of record, in the docket file for the above-referenced
docket.
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Walden, Willis)
Division of Consumer Affairs (Lowery)
Representative Mike Fasano
All Parties of Record
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Mr. & Mrs. E.O. Wood

1043 Daleside Lane
New Port Richey, Fl. 34655-4293
727-376-0380
September 23, 2001

Ms. Lorena A. Holley
Public Service Commission
General Counsel Office

Capital Circle Office Center
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 020896 WS, Petition by Customers of Aloha Utilities Inc. For
Deletion of portion of Territory in Seven Springs Area in Pasco County.

Dear Ms, Holley:

Per your E mail of September 16, 2002 in regard to the subject docket, I am sending this letter to
you, and request that vou forward same to The Commission’s Clerk’s Office.

As a customer of Aloha Utilities Inc. and one who is directly effected by the subject Docket, I
wish to become an “Official Party of Record” in Docket 020896 WS. Any ruling in this Docket
effects me directly. Therefore as an effected party I wish to participate in this Docket.

I sincerely appreciate the your help in this matter, and hope T have followed the proper
procedure.

Sincerely >

s

dvatd O, Wood
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